
MEMORANDUM 
September 19, 2014 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Commissioners 
 
VIA:  Kenneth Fields, City Manager 
 
FROM: Teresa Allen, Public/Support Services Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Duke Energy Distribution Easement 
 
SYNOPSIS: The City Commission will consider granting Duke Energy Florida, Inc. a10 foot 

easement for the City property located at 1000 North Lakeshore Boulevard. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the City Commission take the following actions: 
 

1. Grant Duke Energy Florida, Inc. a 10-foot distribution easement for the City property 
located at 1000 North Lakeshore Boulevard (Kiwanis Park). 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
In July 2014, the City Commission approved the contract with Cobb Site Development, Inc. for 
improvements to Lake Wailes Park including the repair/resurfacing of 2.5 miles of the pedestrian 
bike path. As part of the project a light pole has to be re-located. 
 
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. informed the City that in order to move forward with the re-location 
of the light pole, they are requiring a 10-foot distribution easement. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None 
 
OTHER OPTIONS 
 
None 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Easement document 
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